
 

 

NOTICE OF A REGULAR MEETING 

 

The Board of Library Trustees of the Barrington Public 

Library District will hold a Regular Meeting on Monday, 

August 12, 2019 at 7:00 p.m. in the Conference Room of the 

Barrington Area Library, 505 North Northwest Highway, 

Barrington, Illinois. 

 

       

_______________________________ 

      Secretary 

   



BARRINGTON PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRICT  
AGENDA FOR A REGULAR MEETING OF AUGUST 12, 2019 

7:00 P.M. 
 

 
I. CALL TO ORDER 
President 
 
II. ROLL CALL 
Secretary 
 
III. AUDIENCE RECOGNITION AND PUBLIC COMMENT 

a. Public Comment 
b. Consideration of Resident’s Request for Reconsideration 

  
IV. APPROVAL OF MINUTES  

Regular Meeting of July 8, 2019 (Action Required) 
Budget, Finance, and Levy Committee of July 8, 2019 (Action Required) 
 

V. MISCELLANEOUS REPORTS/BUSINESS 
 
President 

President's report 
 

Treasurer 
Financial Report – July (Action Required)  
Treasurer's report/Bills for Payment (Action Required) 

 
Presentation & Authorization of the Illinois Public Library Annual Report (Action Required) 

 
Executive Director 

Executive Director's Report   
      

VI. REPORTS OF COMMITTEES 
 Audit Committee  
 
VII. OLD BUSINESS 
 
VIII. NEW BUSINESS 

a. Consideration of Resolution 2019-4, A Resolution of the Board of Library Trustees of the 
Barrington Public Library District Providing for Creation of an Insurance Fund and 
Providing for a Fund Transfer (Action Required) 



b. Consideration of Resolution 2019-5, A Resolution of the Board of Library Trustees of the 
Barrington Public Library District Providing for Creation of a Social Security Fund and 
Providing for a Fund Transfer (Action Required) 
 

c. Consideration of Amendment to AIA Document A134 – 2009 Dated October 30, 2018 
between Board of Trustees of the Barrington Public Library District and Shales McNutt 
LLC (Action Required) 
 

d. Discussion of Policy Committee meeting dates 
 

e. Closed session pursuant to 5 ILCS 120/2(c)(11) to discuss probable litigation. 
 
IX. GENERAL INFORMATION 

    
X. ADJOURNMENT  



MINUTES OF A BUDGET, FINANCE, & LEVY COMMITTEE MEETING 
 OF THE BOARD OF LIBRARY TRUSTEES  

OF THE BARRINGTON PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRICT 
 

A Budget, Finance, and Levy Committee Meeting of the Board of Library Trustees was held on 
July 8, 2019, at 6:00 p.m.in the Conference Room of the Barrington Area Library pursuant to 
notices sent to the board and the press on July 5, 2019. 
 
Present were Chair, Carrie Carr, and Committee Members Carolyn Clifford, Bill Pizzi, and Denise 
Tenyer.  Also present were Executive Director, Jesse Henning, Finance Manager, Cheryl 
Riendeau, and Office Manager, Lisa Stordahl.  Don Minner and Denise Devereux-Peters entered 
at 6:20 p.m. and 6:55 p.m. respectively. 
 
The committee met to discuss the fiscal year 2020 working budget and the FY 19-20 Tentative 
Budget and Appropriations Ordinance.  Director Henning gave a quick overview of the legal 
timeline as it pertains to the library’s budget process.  Ordinance 2019-2 was displayed and 
Director Henning answered questions from the board members as they arose.  Director 
Henning noted that the total budgeted expenditure for the fiscal year 2020 is estimated at 
9.126 million. 
 
Mr. Pizzi moved, seconded by Ms. Clifford, to recommend that the Board adopt Ordinance 
2019-2, also known as the Tentative Budget and Appropriations Ordinance, as presented. The 
motion passed unanimously. 
 
At 6:56 p.m., Ms. Carr made a motion to adjourn, seconded by Ms. Clifford.  All voted aye.   
 
 
 
 

_____________________________________________ 
 
   

Carrie Carr,  
Budget, Finance, and Levy Committee Chairperson                                      



1 
 

MINUTES OF A REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF LIBRARY TRUSTEES OF THE BARRINGTON 
PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRICT 

 
A Regular Meeting of the Board of Library Trustees was held on July 8, 2019, at 7:00 p.m. in the 
Conference Room of the Barrington Area Library pursuant to notices sent to the board and the 
press on July 5, 2019. 
 
Present and acting as trustees were: 
 
Don Minner, President 
Carolyn Welch Clifford, Vice President 
Carrie F. Carr, Treasurer  
Denise Tenyer, Secretary 
Denise Devereux-Peters 
Jan Miller 
Bill Pizzi 
 
Absent was: 
No board members were absent. 
 
Also in attendance were: 
Mary Carol Decker, Barrington Resident 
Jesse Henning, Executive Director  
Thomas Nielsen, IT Manager 
Cheryl Riendeau, Finance Manager 
Lisa Stordahl, Office Manager 
 
 
I. CALL TO ORDER 
President Minner called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. 
 
II. ROLL CALL 
Lisa Stordahl called the roll.   
 
III. AUDIENCE RECOGNITION AND PUBLIC COMMENT 
No public comments were made.   
 
Mr. Tom Nielsen, the library’s IT Manager, introduced himself and gave a brief overview of his 
department. He also demonstrated the newly released library app.   
 
 
IV. APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES 
The minutes from the June 10, 2019 Regular Meeting and the June 13, 2019 Budget, Finance, 
and Levy Committee were reviewed.  President Minner asked if there were any questions or 
corrections to the minutes of the Regular Meeting of June 10.  There were none.  A motion to 



2 
 

approve the Regular Meeting minutes was made by President Minner and seconded by Ms. 
Clifford.   
 
Ayes:  Carr, Clifford, Devereux-Peters, Miller, Minner, Pizzi, Tenyer 
Nays:  None 
Abstain: None 
Absent:  None 
Motion: CARRIED. 
 
President Minner asked if there were any questions or corrections to the minutes of the 
Budget, Finance, and Levy Committee Meeting of June 13, 2019.  There were none.  Ms. Carr 
moved to approve the minutes of the Budget, Finance, and Levy Committee Meeting as 
presented. Mr. Pizzi seconded the motion.   
 
Ayes:  Carr, Clifford, Devereux-Peters, Miller, Minner, Pizzi, Tenyer 
Nays:  None 
Abstain: None 
Absent:  None 
Motion: CARRIED. 
 
Executive Session minutes were reviewed for the following dates: 
 

• August 28, 2017 
• September 20, 2017 
• October 2, 2017 
• October 6, 2017 
• October 12, 2017 
• December 11, 2017 

• January 8, 2018 
• January 9, 2018 
• January 17, 2018 
• February 12, 2018 
• April 8, 2019 
• May 13, 2019 

 
Ms. Clifford made a motion, seconded by Ms. Carr, to destroy the executive session audio 
recordings from August 28, 2017, September 20, 2017, October 2, 2017, October 6, 2017, 
October 12, 2017, December 11, 2017, and January 8, 2018 pursuant to section 2.06(c) (5 ILCS 
120/2.06 (c)) of the Open Meetings Act. 
 
Ayes:  Carr, Clifford, Devereux-Peters, Miller, Minner, Pizzi, Tenyer 
Nays:  None 
Abstain: None 
Absent:  None 
Motion: CARRIED. 
 
After determining that the need for confidentiality still exists, Ms. Clifford made a motion to 
keep all of the Executive Session minutes listed above as closed. Ms. Carr seconded the motion.  
(5 ILCS 120/2.06)(3)(d)(1)). 
 
Ayes:  Carr, Clifford, Devereux-Peters, Miller, Minner, Pizzi, Tenyer 
Nays:  None 



3 
 

Abstain: None 
Absent:  None 
Motion: CARRIED. 
 
V. MISCELLANEOUS REPORTS / BUSINESS 
President’s Report 
 
President Minner asked the board to consider moving the start time of the Regular Meetings to 
6:00 p.m.  A discussion was held and it was determined that it would be too difficult for many 
of the board members to arrive by 6:00 p.m. on a regular basis.  The topic was tabled for the 
time being.   
 
Treasurer’s Report 
Ms. Carr presented the Treasurer’s report. Beginning balance was $8,021,723.39 with receipts 
of $1,785,203.71 and expenditures of $595,777.21; leaving an ending balance of $9,211,149.89. 
Closing the 2018-2019 fiscal year, revenues were 106.69% of anticipated and expenditures 
were 88.14% of the budget. 
 
Ms. Carr moved to approve the Treasurer’s Report and bills for payment as presented.  Mr. Pizzi 
seconded the motion.   
 
Ayes:  Carr, Clifford, Devereux-Peters, Miller, Minner, Pizzi, Tenyer 
Nays:  None 
Abstain: None 
Absent:  None 
Motion: CARRIED. 
 
Executive Director’s Report 
Director Henning noted that June and early July have been a busy time at the library.  Staff 
appraisals are complete and budget season is in full swing.   
 
The Summer Reading Program has been very successful this year with a large increase in adult 
participation.   
 
In building news, a preconstruction meeting has been set for August to discuss the projects 
slated to begin in the fall.  The carpets were cleaned and our Building Services Manager, Kurt 
Zemla, has been working on replacing many of the library’s lights with LED bulbs, which are 
more cost effective, and energy efficient. 
 
Director Henning noted that the library was well received as part of the Barrington Fourth of 
July parade and thanked board member, Jan Miller, for participating. 
 
VI. REPORTS OF COMMITTEES 
Ordinance 2019-2, An Ordinance Providing for Tentative Budget and Appropriations of 
Barrington Public Library District, Cook, Kane, Lake and McHenry Counties Illinois for the Fiscal 
Year Beginning July 1, 2019 and ending June 30, 2020 was reviewed.  After a quick overview of 



4 
 

the budget from Director Henning, the budget committee recommended that the board adopt 
Resolution 2019-2 as presented.  
 
Ayes:  Carr, Clifford, Devereux-Peters, Miller, Minner, Pizzi, Tenyer 
Nays:  None 
Abstain: None 
Absent:  None 
Motion: CARRIED. 
 
Ms. Carr moved to set the Budget and Appropriations Ordinance Hearing for September 9, 
2019.  Ms. Clifford seconded the motion.   
 
Ayes:  Carr, Clifford, Devereux-Peters, Miller, Minner, Pizzi, Tenyer 
Nays:  None 
Abstain: None 
Absent:  None 
Motion: CARRIED. 
 
VII. OLD BUSINESS 
There was no old business. 
 
VIII. NEW BUSINESS 
 
The board looked over the Agreement for Facility Master Plan Update, Barrington Area Library 
with Engberg Anderson and Library Planning Associates.  President Minner moved to authorize 
the Executive Director to sign the Agreement, on the board’s behalf, in an amount not to 
exceed $30.000.   Ms. Tenyer seconded the motion. 
 
Ayes:  Carr, Clifford, Devereux-Peters, Miller, Minner, Pizzi, Tenyer 
Nays:  None 
Abstain: None 
Absent:  None 
Motion: CARRIED. 
 
The board reviewed the Agreement for Capital Repairs Study, Barrington Area Library with 
Engberg Anderson Architects.  President Minner moved to authorize the Executive Director to 
sign the Agreement not to exceed $15,000.00 on behalf of the board of trustees.  Ms. Carr 
seconded the motion. 
 
Ayes:  Carr, Clifford, Devereux-Peters, Miller, Minner, Pizzi, Tenyer 
Nays:  None 
Abstain: None 
Absent:  None 
Motion: CARRIED. 
 
 



5 
 

IX. GENERAL INFORMATION 
 
 
VI: ADJOURNMENT 
There being no further business, a motion to adjourn the meeting was made by President 
Minner and seconded by Ms. Tenyer.  All voted aye.  The motion passed unanimously. 
 
The meeting adjourned at 8:09 p.m.    

 
 

 
 ____________________________________________ 

 
                                                                        Secretary 
 
  

 
 
 

 
 
 



































































































































































Amendment to AIA Document A134 – 2009 Dated October 30, 2018 
Between Board of Trustees of the Barrington Public Library District 

And Shales McNutt LLC 
This Amendment Dated July 3, 2019 
2020 Upper Parking Lot Resurfacing 

 
The Agreement mentioned above is amended as set forth below.  This Amendment shall take precedence 
over any conflict or inconsistency between it and the Agreement. 
 

1. The terms of the Agreement will apply to all construction projects that the Owner wishes to engage 
the Construction Manager and not be limited to only the Barrington Public Library District Main 
Facility Renovation. This amendment specifically covers the 2020 Upper Parking Lot Resurfacing.   
 

2. For Article 4.1.2, the lump sum fee for Pre-Construction Services will only apply to the Barrington 
Public Library District Main Facility Renovation. Pre-Construction Services for the 2020 Upper 
Parking Lot Resurfacing project is $8,332. 
 

3. The cost of the work will be determined using the methods described in Articles 5 and 6, but the 
percentages will be 5.0% of the Cost of the Work for overhead and profit and 0.75% of the Cost of 
the Work for general liability insurance. The construction manager’s supervisory and project 
management costs will be reimbursed using the following hourly rates: 
 

Partner/Project Executive  $143.00/hour 
Project Manager   $139.00/hour 
Superintendent    $133.00/hour 
Assistant Project Manager  $105.00/hour 
Contract Administrator   $91.00/hour 
 
 

Construction Manager:     Owner: 
Shales McNutt LLC     Barrington Public Library District 
 
By:_____________________________   By:________________________________ 
 
Name:___________________________   Name:______________________________ 
 
Title:_____________________________  Title:________________________________ 
 
Date:_____________________________  Date:________________________________ 



 
RESOLUTION 2019-4 

 
A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF LIBRARY TRUSTEES OF THE BARRINGTON PUBLIC LIBRARY 
DISTRICT PROVIDING FOR CREATION OF AN INSURANCE FUND AND PROVIDING FOR A FUND 

TRANSFER 
 

 WHEREAS, in accordance with the Illinois Public Library District Act of 1991 (75 ILCS 
16/1-1, et seq.) and the Illinois Local Governmental and Governmental Employees Tort 
Immunity Act (745 ILCS 10/9-107) the Board of Library Trustees desires to create an Insurance 
Fund into which shall be deposited the proceeds of the Library District’s tax levy necessary to 
meet the cost of tort liability, workers’ compensation, and unemployment compensation 
insurance; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Board of Library Trustees has accumulated approximately $18,512.98 as 
of June 30, 2019, in the District’s Workers’ Compensation and Unemployment Compensation 
Fund.                                              
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT resolved by the Board of Library Trustees of the Barrington 
Public Library District, Lake, Cook, Kane, and McHenry Counties, Illinois, as follows: 
 
 Section 1: There is hereby created the Insurance Fund into which shall be deposited the 
annual proceeds of the Library District’s tax levy necessary to meet the Library District’s cost for 
tort liability, workers’ compensation, and unemployment insurance as authorized by 745 ILCS 
10/9-107. 
 
 Section 2: It is hereby directed that the sum of $18,512.98 be transferred forthwith from 
the Workers’ Compensation and Unemployment Fund to the newly created Liability Insurance 
Fund, and the Treasurer of this Library District is directed to take such appropriate action as is 
necessary to effect this fund transfer. 
 
 Section 3: This Resolution shall be in full force and effect upon its adoption as provided 
by law. 

 
 
Adopted this 12th day of August, 2019. 
 
AYES: _____________________________________________________________ 

   
NAYS: _____________________________________________________________ 
 
ABSENT: ____________________________________________________________       
            
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
______________________________ 
President, Board of Library Trustees, 
Barrington Public Library District 

ATTEST: 
 
______________________________ 
Secretary, Board of Library Trustees, 
Barrington Public Library District 
 



 
     RESOLUTION 2019-5 
 
A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF LIBRARY TRUSTEES OF THE BARRINGTON PUBLIC LIBRARY 
DISTRICT PROVIDING FOR CREATION OF A SOCIAL SECURITY FUND AND PROVIDING FOR A 

FUND TRANSFER 
 

 WHEREAS, in accordance with the Illinois Public Library District Act of 1991 (75 ILCS 
16/1-1, et seq.) and the Illinois Pension Code (40 ILCS 5/21-110 and 110.1) the Board of Library 
Trustees desires to create a Social Security Fund into which shall be deposited the proceeds of 
the Library District’s tax levy necessary to meet the cost of participation in the Federal Social 
Security Insurance Program and Federal Medicare Program; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Board of Library Trustees has accumulated approximately $785,168.36, 
as of June 30, 2019, in the District’s Illinois Municipal Retirement Fund Fund, which 
accumulation includes approximately $223,985.19 for Social Security and Medicare expense 
purposes.                                              
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT resolved by the Board of Library Trustees of the Barrington 
Public Library District, Lake, Cook, Kane, and McHenry Counties, Illinois, as follows: 
 
 Section 1: There is hereby created the Social Security Fund into which shall be deposited 
the annual proceeds of the Library District’s tax levy necessary to meet the Library District’s 
participation in the Federal Social Security and Federal Medicare Programs as authorized by 40 
ILCS 5/21-110 and 110.1. 
 
 Section 2: It is hereby directed that the sum of $223,985.19 be transferred forthwith 
from the Illinois Municipal Retirement Fund Fund to the newly created Social Security Fund, and 
the Treasurer of this Library District is directed to take such appropriate action as is necessary 
to effect this fund transfer. 
 
 Section 3: This Resolution shall be in full force and effect upon its adoption as provided 
by law. 

 
 
Adopted this 12th day of August, 2019. 
 
AYES: _____________________________________________________________ 

   
NAYS: _____________________________________________________________ 
 
ABSENT: ____________________________________________________________       
            
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
______________________________ 
President, Board of Library Trustees, 
Barrington Public Library District 

ATTEST: 
 
______________________________ 
Secretary, Board of Library Trustees, 
Barrington Public Library District 
 



 

 
Social media engagement snapshot – JuLY 2019 
 

 
  
   
 

 

 

       

 

 

AUDIENCE: 
Facebook Total Page Follows: 3,504 
Twitter Total Followers: 3,711 
Instagram Total Followers: 1,161 

Business Liaison Librarian Annette Bochenek was 
featured in several tweets after speaking at the 
Midwest Business Librarians conference.   

Our latest Google review. 

Our return to the 4th of July parade was well-received on the street and on 
social media! Every department was represented in the parade, and we had a 
great time giving out candy, blowing bubbles, and getting a lot of love from our 
community. A very enthusiastic boy even gave our Book of the Summer, 
WISHTREE, a shout-out as we walked by! This photo received 129 likes, 
comments, and shares on Facebook and Instagram. 



    Using the Twitter #MascotMonday 
hashtag was a different approach to 
inviting our community to learn more 
about individual staff members. 
Employees were asked to share a 
photo of their “desk mascot,” a 
figurine or image that makes them 
smile during the work day. 10 
employees participated, and I posted 
the tweets throughout the day, 
garnering 49 likes, comments, shares, 
and even a photo from a patron who 
wanted us to see HIS desk.   

No one likes being the bearer of bad news, but when we 
experienced a power outage on July 3 and a website outage on 
July 4, it was very handy to spread the word via social media.  This incredible design project in our LEGO DUPLO Room couldn’t be more 

perfect for Instagram, where it received over 50 likes.  

Customer Service 
Associate Barb 
Laughlin-Karon was 
our latest 
#HumanofBALibrary. 
Barb is well-known 
in the community 
and her featured 
post had 143 likes 
and comments on 
Facebook and 
Instagram! 




	NoticeRegMtg190812
	AgendaRegMtg190812
	MinutesBudgetCommitteeMtg190708
	MinutesRegMeeting190708
	FS1807
	IPLAR Draft FY 19
	Amendment to AIA Document A134-2009
	RESOLUTION 2019-4 Insurance Fund Transfer
	RESOLUTION 2019-5 Social Security Fund Transfer
	Social Media Engagement Snapshop July 2019
	STATS1907

